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9/29/2011

Fort Worth Monument Company
5811 Jacksboro Hwy

Fort Worth, TX 76114

Main Number: (817) 625-2721
Fax Number: (817) 624-8428

James,

Please remit proofs to 903-531-1170.
We are expecting to have our ceremony on October 27, 2011.
Please let me know when this can be ready for shipment.

Note: Shipping instructions.

Please call the day before delivery.

Deliver to Street Department, 3305 Frankston Highway, Tyler, Texas
Phone: (903) 531-1393 or (My direct line) 903-531-1174

Deliver between 8 a.m. — 5 p.m.

Benjamin Bryant Beaird
1840- 1915

A faithful resident of Tyler, he served as Smith County
Judge, County Commissioner and Fair President. He was a
member of the Texas Legislature and Mayor of Tyler.

Thanks,

Gayle

Planning Technician
Historic Preservation Officer
903-531-1174 '

City of Tyler Planning and Zoning Fax: 903-531-1170
Main Office Number
903-531-1175
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Benjamin Bryant Beaird

1840- 1915

A faithful resident of Tyler, he served as Smith County Judge, County
Commissioner and Fair President. He was a member of the Texas Legislature and

Mayor of Tyler.
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NOMINATION FORM
HALF MILE OF HISTORY

Section A: Nomination Information

Name of Nominated person, place or event: ig P o im N Ei"}'ld- n f- Beq; r J

The nominee is being honored for outstanding contributions in the area(s) of (please check all that apply):

Agriculture ___Entertainment/Media __ Philanthropy
____Architecture Government/Military ____Religion
___Arts and Culture —_ Industry __ Science
___Aviation ___Invention/Innovation __ Sports
___Business/Corporate Leadership _&Law ___Transportation

Community Service ___Medicine ___ Other

Education 0il/Gas

Section B: Nominator’s Information

Name of person making nomination: H Qa f'O[OI C . EECL s J

Address: SO 272 Concor A ? ( .

City: Tg ler State: T)( Zip:_ 757601
Daytime telephone: [2;23) éﬁ 7- 1920 Email:
Relationship to nominated individual: 6 oeat 6(‘9;«. n) son

Nominated Individual’s year of birth: l 2 l_-[ {2  Nominated Individual’s year of death: l Ei l,S—

Section C: Narrative

The narrative section of the application is the most important. It is the primary source of information judges use to
make their selection of new inductees. The two-page narrative submittal must utilize size 12 Times New Roman
font and be double spaced. Please include a recommended 25-30 word marker caption at the end of the narrative.
Any additional material will be referred to only for verification of accuracy of the nomination. No submitted
materials will be returned.

The narrative section must contain an explanation of the nominee’s enduring contribution that make this
person/place/event worthy of the honor. Please describe the impact the nominee has had on the community,
county, region, nation and/or world. For Individuals, please include any honors earned by the nominee as well as
a list of organizations in which the nominee has been involved. Also, please indicate their educational background
as well as the length of time the individual has lived in Smith County. Inclusion of photos is preferred but
optional. Do not send original photos. All submitted materials will become property of the City of Tyler and its
Historical Preservation Board.

Please submit nominations to:
City of Tyler Historical Preservation Board

Attention: Half Mile of History RE
P.O. Box 2039 CEIVED
Tyler, Texas 75710 MAR 30 2011

Legal rev. 04/29/10

WAPZ\Applications\Archives\Historical\Half Mule of History Nomination Form.doc



HISTORICAL ACHIEVEMENTS
BENJAMIN BRYANT BEAIRD

Benjamin Bryant Beaird was born in August 1, 1840 in Alabama and came to Tyler with his
family in June, 1852. At the time of his death 63 years later in 1915 he was serving a second
term as mayor of Tyler. Most of his adult life was spent in service to Tyler, Smith County and

Texas in various capacities:

1862-1864  Co. D 15™ Texas Infantry. Wounded at battle of Mansfield.
1865  Established Beaird Farm.
Recognized by TX Agriculture Dept in 2000 as a Historic Farm
1875  Admitted to Smith Co. Bar Association
1876-1880  Two terms elected Smith County Commissioner
1876  Elected president of Smith County Fair Association
1886-1894  Elected to Four Terms as Smith County Judge

1894-1898  Smith County Representative to Twenty Fourth and Twenty Fifth
TX Legislatures

1911-1915  Mayor of Tyler

In 1875 he was admitted to the Bar under provisions of a Texas law enacted in 1846 and
amended in 1873. A qualified applicant approved by a district court could practice before
appellate courts. He maintained a private practice while not in elected office. At the time of his

death he was a member of the Price and Beaird firm.

On April 23, 1874 the Smith County Fair Association was chartered by Texas Legislature and
Benjamin Beaird was elected President. The Association had a thirteen member Board of
Directors and issued capital stock valued at $5,000. The Fair covered 73.5 acres located between
S. Broadway and S. Donnybrook north of present/day Bergfeld Shopping Center. The Fair

disbanded in 1904 and Mr. Rudolph Bergfeld purchased the land.



In 1865 he married Mary Ann Adams. They were the parents of ten children among whom were
Walter Beaird who served one term on the Smith County Commissioner Court , Rufus Beaird
who was a Methodist Minister and was the first pastor of the St. Paul Methodist Church and
Patrick Henry Beaird who was Clerk of the District Court in Smith Country from 1900 to 1908.
Walter Beaird gave the land from the Beaird Farm for the original Dixie School and also for

Pleasant Retreat Methodist Church.

Benjamin Beaird died January 15, 1915. On the day of his funeral the Tyler Courier Times
reported “Practically every business house closed its doors from 10 to 11 O’clock this morning
out of respect to Mayor Ben B. Beaird- public school were dismissed — It was one of the largest

crowds ever assembled at Marvin Methodist Church”.

The State Legislature passed a resolution that states “Ben Beaird was a distinguished and useful

citizen who served his state and country faithfully”.

The 77™ State Legislature passed a resolution on March 16, 2001 recognizing Beaird Farm and
its “esteemed founder a noteworthy gentleman who devoted much of his life to serving his

fellow Texans”.

The Smith County Commissioners Court on March 26, 2001 recognized “Beaird Farm which has

served Smith County well for 130 years”.

Benjamin B. Beaird lived a life of devotion to his family and his Country. His growth from a boy
who came to Tyler in a wagon into being mayor of Tyler reflected the growth of Tyler and

Texas. He contributed much to that growth.

Benjamin and Mary Ann Beaird are buried in Oakwood Cemetery.



REFERENCES:

Chronicles of Smith County
Vol. 13 No, 1
Vol. 15 No, 1

Texas Dept. of Agriculture
Family Land Heritage Registry 2000

Public Records of Texas

Public Records of Smith County

Tyler Daily Courier Times

Texas Bar Journal

Centennial History 1882-1982

Personal Writing by Benjamin B. Beaird

History Records of St Paul Methodist Church
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Benjamin Bryant Beaird Founder of Beaird Farm

Army of the Confederacy: 1862 -~ 1864

County Commissioner, Smith County: 1876 - 1879
County Judge, Smith County: 1886 - 1894

Member of the 24th and 25th Texas State Legislatures
Mayor of Tyler: 1911 - 1915

Lived: 8/1/1840 to 1/15/1915



j, Cheonicles of-Smitk Co. V) 15
(974

by Loy J. Gilbert

AS THE EARLY SETTLERS moved westward,
they took with them the idea of the
traditional "fairs"™ which afforded
the citizens an opportunity to com-
pete with each other in the display
of products from farm and industry.
Records reveal that such a fair was
held in Starrville in northeaste
Smith County in the early 1850's.
The Smith County Agricultural and
Mechanical Society Association was
organized in Tyler in 18604, but re-
cords are not available to indicate
if the organization ever held a
fair. The Sabine Valley Fair Assoc-
iation held fairs at Starrville in
1870 and 1871 and possibly longer.

In 1876 the South was beginning
to emerge from the oppressive carpet-
bag rule of the reconstruction era.
As the civic leaders of Tyler re-
gained control of local government,

they felt that Tyler should assume
its place of leadership in develop-
ing the agricultural potential of
the surrcunding area. To accomplish
their ambitions, plans were formu-
lated for the organization of a

illustration by Dana Adams, Jr.



fair that would be second to none in which to exhibit the products of the area.

Their plans and efforts attracted attention throughout East Texas. The
Dallas Herald reported on April 8, 1876, that "Grangers of Smith County are
making preparation for a great fair in October.” The same paper commented
again on April 22nd, that "The work of raising subscriptions for a county fair
in Smith County is progressing finely. The stock-holders are to have a meeting
and organize on April 25."

At the meeting on April 25, final organizational plans were completed and
application for a charter was authorized. The application, completed on May
11, was filed with the Secretary .f State on May 15. B. B. Beaird was elected
President and H. G. Askew, Secretary. The terms of the charter defined the
broad aims and hopes of the fledgling organization:

CHARTER

Section 1. By the auythority, and under the provisions of an act of the Legislature
of the State of Texas, entitled "an Act concerning private corporation, approved April 23rd,
1874." Be it known, That J. H. Brown, H. B. Butler and H. G. Askew, all citizens of the
State of Texas, and all others who may become associated with them as stock holders and
successors, be, and they are hereby created a body politic and corporate, under the name and
style of The Smith County Fair Association.

Section 2. Said Assoclation is formed for the purpose of the establishment and operation
of a fair, the encouragement of agriculture and horticulture, the Iimprovement of the breed
of domestic animals, the development of the mechanical and all other industrial arts, the
promotion of athletic sports, and the encouragement of mental discipline and learning, by
competition for appropriate premiums and otherwise.

Section 3. Said Association shall hold its exhibitions annually or semi-annually as its
Directors may determine, upon grounds to be located and obtained by the Association within
three miles of the court house in the City of Tyler, Smith County, Texas. The principle
office of the Association shall be in the said city of Tyler.

Sectigh 4. The term of the existence of this charter shall be for the period of twenty
years.

Section 5. The numbér of the Directors of said Association shall be thirteen. The names
and residences of those who are elected for the first year are as follows: J. H. Brown,
L. A. Denson, J. B. Douglas and Bryan Marsh, of the city of Tyler; B. B. Beaird,J. W. Shuford,
Hd. L. Tate, William Green, E. R. W. McCrary, B. F. Miller and T. J. Caswell, of the county of
Smith; J. T. Walker, of the county of Cherokee; and Zion Cantrell, of the county of Henderson;
all of the State of Texas.

Section 6. The capital stock of said Association shall be five thousand dollars, divided
into one hundred shares of fifty dollars each.

In witness whereof we have here unto set our hands and seals, this the twenty-fifth day
of April, A. D. 1876.

J. H.Brown seal
H. B. Butler seal
H. G. Askew seal

The fact that directors from outside Smith County were named indicates that
plans were being made for a fair to encompass the entire East Texas area and
not just Smith County.

A 73-1/2 acre site was selected about two miles south of the square, a part
of land on which the Confederate ordnance works had been located only eleven
years before. The site was rectangular in shape, and today is bounded on the

54
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{LEFT) Map of
the area en-
compassed by
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was probably
made from the
east on the
present Donny-
brock Street.

i

HENRY GARRISON ASKEW

{RIGHT) Three
of the men who
played import-
ant roles in
the establish-
ment of the
1876 fair.

Photo of ASKEW
iganed by a

kinsman, Alfrad
W. Qliphant, Jr.!
of ballas.

i

Photo of

BEAIRD loaned

by a grandson,
H.E. "pata™
Beaird, of Tyler

Photo of DR,
GOODMAN from
the Archives of
the Society.

DR. WILLIAM J. GOODMAN "
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JoN E. KINREY

John E. Kinney, who
had practiced law in Mi-
ami since 1800, died in
his sleep August 20.

Mr. Kinney was born
in Brooklyn, N. Y., Jan.
8, 1878, the son of Mr.
and Mrs. John Edward
Kinney Sr. He was grad-
uated from the law
school of Nashville Col-
lege at Nashville, Tenn.,
in 1800,

Upon his admittance to the Texas Bar in 1900,
Mr. Kinney began his law practice in Roberts
County, Texas, and he practiced there continu-
ously until his death.

From 1911 to 1918, he was county judge of
Roberts County, and he was Seclective Service
Government Appeal Agent during both World
Wars.

Mr. Kinney was & member of the American .

Bar Association, State Bar of Texas ard Masonic
Lodge, and he was a Knight Templar. For eight
years he was mayor of the City of Miami. '

In 1802, he married the former Bena H. Carter
and she died Aug. 3, 1945. Surviving are four
children, Mrs. Clara Mae Nelson of Miami; Mrs.
Agnes E. Findlay of Compton, Cslif.; Leon M.
Kinney of Big Spring, and Sterling E Kmney,
who practices law in Amarillo.

.

Hmram F. LiveLy

An 8l-year-old attor-
ney who had practiced
law in Dallas for more
than half & century, Hi-
ram ‘F. Lively, died Au-
gust 8 pt his home in
Dallas. Senior member of
the firm of Lively, Alex-
ander, George & Thuss,
he had been active in the
firm until three weeka be-
fore his death,

Mr. Lively, the son of
Hiram Young and Delliah Lively, was born June
12, 1867, in Wood County, Texas. He moved to
Dallas 67 years ago and later graduated from
Dallas public schools. He received his A.B. de-
gree from Baylor University in 1891, and began
the study of law with G, G. Wright, a Dallas
attorney.

In 18965, Mr. Lively was admitted to the Texan
Bar and began his law practice in Sherman. Aft-
er & few months, howevar, he moved to Dallas,
where he practiced continuously until his death.

In 1621, he formed a partnership with Edward
P. Dougherty, and that association continued
until Mr. Dougherty’'s death in 1946. He was an
agsistant. district attorney under Hatton W. Sum-
ners, end in 1804 he was elected county judge
of Dallas Gounty, an office he filled for two elec-
tive terms before resuming the private practice
of law,

At the time of his death, Mr, Lively was vice-
president of the board of directors of the Scot-

HeinOnline

tish Rite Hospital for Crippled Children. For
more than fifty years he had taught Sunday
school classes at the Highland Baptist Church.
He was an active Mason and belonged to both °
the Scottish Rite and York Rite bodies. He served
as Grand Master of the Grand Lodge of Texas,
AF. & AM., in 1930, and he was an honorary
33rd Degree Scottish Rite Mason, a Knight
Templar, a member of Hella Temple Shrine, the
Red Cross of Constantine, the Knights of Pythias
and the Odd Fellows. He was a member of the
board of directors of the L. A. Pires Endowment
Corporation, which he had helped organize for
using and conserving the bequest made by L. A.
Pires to the Masonic bodies to which he belonged
at the time of his death.

Mr, Lively was president of the Dallas Bar
Association in 1921-22 and be wag & member of
the State Bar of Texas. He particularly enjoyed
fishing and hunting and spent many of his week-
ends at his farm.

Surviving are hiz wife, the former Trixie
Green, whom he married in 1906; his son, Hiram
F. Lively, ailso an attorpey; and a sister, Mrs.
R. B. McCain, all of Dallas.

—_

Epwin P. PRICE

Following an illpess
of three months, Edwin -
P. Price, Tyler attorney
and first president of the
Smith County Bar Asso-
ciation, died in a Tyler
hospital April 28,

Born in King George
County, Virginia, May 7,
1876, Mr. Price came to
Texas in 1887, residing
in Waco until 1892, when
he moved to Tyler. Mr.
Price served in the Spanish-American War in
1898, and he was also admitted to the Texas Bar
the same year.

From 1800 to 1902 Mr. Price was city attorney
of Tyler. He then resumed the private practice
of law and continued to practice in Tyler the re-
mainder of his life, with the exception of 16
months when he was in Austin as an Assistant
Attorney General under Gerald C. Mann. Mr.
Price was a member of the law firm of Price
& Beaird from 1812 to 1917. He then became a
member of the firm of Butler, Price & Maynor
until the latter's death, when the firm name was
changed to Butler & Price, and he continued this
association until June 1942, when he became a
member of Attorney General Mann's staff.

Mr. Price was a member of the State Demo-
cratic Executive Committee from 1840 to 1941, In
1088, he took part in organizing and was elected

" the first president of the Smith County Bar Asso-

ciation. Active in civic and eduecational affairs,
Mr. Price was a former member of the Tyler
school board and past preaident of the East Texas
Fair Association. He was a member of the State
Bar of Texas.

Surviving are his wife, Mrs. Faye Richardson
Price; one son, Ned Price, also an attorney; and
cne daughter, Annie Price, all of Tyler; and one
sister, Mrs, Hattie Price of Elkion, Va.

11 Tex. B.J. 607 1948
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“GIVE WITH A SONG IN YOUR HEART”

St Paul’s dl/(atfz’ocfé:st Church

S. Clayton and E. Elm

g}j[ﬂz Texas

Dear Friends:

We frequently hear outsiders speak of St. Paul’s as a strong
chureh. This reputation is based upon the consistent devotion of its
membership. The loyalty of its members through the years has given
St. Paul’s its stability of character. We are proud of the record of our
church.

As we begin this budget campaign, we are confident that we are
entering a period of enlarged Christian service. God has given us a
rich heritage of faith. We want to use this heritage to bear greater
fruit for His Kingdom.

Someone has said that “religion is what we do with our opportun.
ity”. Here is our great opportunity! We are convinced that our plans
are not merely man-made, but that within them is the compulsion of
the spirit of Christ..

Qur prayer under God is that we make the most of this challenge
to enlarge the effectiveness of the work of our church.

Sincerely yours,

Rubal Moore

~ May, 195]

St Paul’s dl/(stgoa(iit Chunch

8. Clayton and E. Elm

|jy[81. gzxai

Dear Friend:

It is with much pride and appreciation that I write these few lines
concerning the growth of St. Paul’s Methodist Church of Tyler, 1
have seen it grow from the little frame building to two good brick
buildings, its membership from the small band to the number of more
than one thousand members.

I am thankful for the service I rendered to those who have found
peace to their soul and have gone to receive their reward in Heaven,
also for those remaining to carry on the work committeed into their
hands.

I rejoice today in the wonderful progress of St. Paul’s Church and
pray that it shall continue to grow and be of much service through
the leadership of the Holy Spirit of our God and Father.

Rev. R. E. Beaird

Ex-Pastor.

”I'VE PLEDGED—ITS MY CHURCH TOO"
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i DATES OF OWNERSHIP
{ 18681896
= 1896-1939
g 19391980
1980-2000

Alabama and came to Shelby County with his par-

ents at age six. They later moved to Smith County.

After serving two years in the Army of the Confederacy,

he married Mary Jane Adams and they had ten children

% — Sarah Alberta, Walter Emmett, Rufus Edward, Patrick

Ej ~ Henry, Lexie, Benjamin Jr, Jerry Johnson, Mary

- Elizabeth, Lena Lottie and Doll Baby. His father-in-law,

= JJ. Adams, sold him 161.5 acres of land in October 1868

| and Benjamin added an additional 512.71 acres.

- Benjamin made many improvements on the land — fenced

% the land, cleared brush to allow cultivation and planted

Eq - cotton. He served as county commissioner, county judge,

| and member of the 24th and 25th Texas State
- Legislatures. He was also mayor of Tyler.

Benjamin Bryant Beaird was born in Bibb County,

a
i Walter Emmett inherited the original 161.5 acres in
:, 1896 and in 1899 inherited another 138.5 acres of land

BEAIRD FARM
fig SMITH COUuNTY g
3 Two and a balf miles west of Tyler on Highway 64 West.

*

Bennie E. Beaird Sr.
Harold C. Beaird

B
NAMES .
Benjamin B. Beaird ;
Walter E. Beaird

from his father. He later pur-
chased the remainder of his
father's farm from his siblings. He
marricd Elizabeth and they had
three children — Bennie E., Henry
E. and Walter E. Jr. For fourteen
years, Walter operated a cotton
gin to support his family. He
donated an acre for the construc-
tion of the Pleasant Retreat
Methodist Church in 1929 and
was a founding member. He
served two terms as Smith County
commissioner and helped estab-
lish Dixie Elementary School in
1924 on land he provided,

Bennie inherited 197.1 acres
of land upon the death of his [
father in June 1939. He contin-
ued dairy operations to support :
his family. He ran a commercial
rose operation from 1947 to
i957. Later he planted coastal
Bermuda pastures. Bennic served in World War | and
later served two terms as Smith County commissioner.
He was very active in the Democratic Party. Ben and his
wife, Lera Thedford, had two sons — Ben Edward and
Harold C.

In 1980, Harold acquired 96.35 acres of land from
his father, Bennie. He has done many improvements on
the land including erosion control, soil testing, con-
structing ponds and holding pens for cattle. Today,
Harold, his wife, Rosemary, and cousins Richard and
Dorothy Beaird, reside on the Beaird Farm.

LACKFOEE = jorni

Lo ke amac |

ACRES IN ORIGINAL PARCEL: 161.5

ACRES HELD TODAY: 96.35

Crops or livestock raised: 1868 — Cotton, com and
cattle; 2000 — Braford cattle and coastal Bermuda grass.

=
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RICHARD E. BEAIRD FARM
SMITH CoOuNTY
Two and a balf miles west of Tyler on Highway 64 West.

DATES OF OWNERSHIP
18681896
1896—-1939
1939-198t
1981-2000

Alabama and came to Shelby County with his par-

ents at age six. They later moved to Smith
County. After serving two years in the Army of the
Confederacy, he married Mary Jane Adams and they
had ten children - Sarah Alberta, Walter Emmett, Rufus
Edward, Patrick Henry, Lexie, Benjamin Ir., Jerry
Johnson, Mary Elizabeth, Lena Lottie and Doll Baby.
His father-in-law, JJ. Adams, sold him 161.5 acres of
land in October 1868 and Benjamin added an addition-
al 512.71 acres. Benjamin made many improvements on
the land - fenced the land, cleared brush to allow culti.
vation and planted cotton, He served as county com-
missioner, county judge and member of the 24th and
25th Texas State Legislatures. He also served as mayor
of Tyler.

Walter Emmett inherited the original 161.5 acres in
1896 and in 1899 inherited another 138.5 acres of land
from his father. He later purchased the remainder of his
father's farm from his siblings. He married Elizabeth

Benjamin Bryant Beaird was born in Bibb County,

NAMES

Benjamin B. Beaird
Walter Emmett Beaird
Henry E. Beaird
Richard E. Beaird

and they had three children — Bennie E., Henry E. and
Walter E., Jr. For fourteen years, Walter operated a cot-
ton gin to support his family. He donated an acre for
the construction of the Pleasant Retreat Methodist
Church in 1929 and was a founding member. He served
two terms as Smith County commissioner and helped
establish Dixie Elementary School in 1924 on land he
provided.

Henry acquired 227.73 acres of {and upon the death
of his father in June 1939. He and his wife, Lena, had
three children - Henry Jr., Ann Elizabeth and Richard.
Richard acquired 85 acres of land from his father in
1981. Today, he and his wife, Dorothy, reside on the
farm where they produce Coastal Bermuda hay.

T S T

ACRES IN ORIGINAL PARCEL: 161.5

ACRES HELD TODAY: 85

Crops or livestock raised: 1868 — Cotton, corn and
cattle; 2000 - Hay.
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Half Mile Of History Honors Former Mayor

From Staff Reports

Tyler’s Half Mile of History has
another stone.

City leaders gathered Thursday to
recall the contributions of late Tyler
Mayor Benjamin Bryant Beaird,
honoring his legacy with a stone for
downtown Tyler.

Mayor Barbara Bass said the
city’s historic preservation program,
the Half Mile of History, resulted
from a recommendation that came
out of the Tyler 21 planning process.

A goal of the program is to pay
tribute to people, places and events
that have contributed to the rich his-
tory of Tyler and Smith County, she
said.

+

HISTORY continued From 18 pii

He served in the 15th Texas
Infantry where he was wounded
in batile.

He’s also the namesake be-
hind Beaird Farm, recognized
by the Texas Agriculture De-
partment in 2000 as a Hist-

Remarks shared about the Beaird
and his legacy were made during a
brief ceremony at Gallery Main
Street, 110 W. Erwin St.

The Half Mile of History is a per-
manent, outdoor, half-mile loop that
surrounds the square in the heart of
downtown Tyler.

It’s designed to boost resident and
visitor awareness about what makes
Tyler unique, Mayor Bass said.

Stone plaques are placed in the
sidewalk along the Half Mile of His-
tory to commemorate significant
people, places or events.

Thursday’s addition marks the
28th stone in the Half Mile of History
program, said Heather Newman,

Tyler communications assistant.

Tyler Historic Preservation Board
member Danny Noteware said the
late mayor was born in Alabama on
Aug. 1, 1840, and came to Tyler with
his family in June 1852.

At the time of his death on Jan.
15, 1915, he was serving a second
term as Tyler's mayor, a feat for
someone of humble beginnings who,
as a boy, rolled into Tyler in a wagon,
Noteware said.

Records show Beaird spent most
of his adult life serving the city. and
surrounding region, and the list of
civic contributions is long. {

See HISTORY, Page 2B

HISTORIC:
From left, Bev-
erly Beaird, Lisa
Beaird, Harold
Beaird, Dr. David
Beaird and
Rosemary
Beaird gather to
celebrate the
unveiling of a
Half Mile of His- :
tory stone for
downtown in
honor of the late
Benjamin Bryant
Beaird, former
mayor of Tyler.

— Courtesy Photo:

oric Farm. )
Beaird served as Smith
County judge, Smith, County
commissioner and | Smith
County representative to the
24th and 26th Texas legislatures
before assuming the’ role of

mayor, from 1911 to 1915.

He was a beloved husband
and father — he married Mary
Ann Adams in 1865 and they
raised 10 children.

Some of the Beaird offspring
would go on to follow in their

father’s footsteps: Walter Beaird
served one term on the Smith
County Commissioners Courl
and donated land from Beaird
Farm to the original Dixie
School and also to Pleasant Re-
treat Methodist Church.

Son Rufus Beaird was the
first pastor of the St. Paul
Methedist Church.

And son Patrick Henry
Beaird was clerk of the District
Court in Smith County.

Both 77th state Legislature

and Smith County Commission-
ers Court passed resolutions in
2001 recognizing Beaird Farm
and its founder.

Benjamin and Mary Ann
Beaird are buried in Oakwood
Cemetery.
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1840 - 1915 o,
enjamin Bryant Beai

' | A faithful resident of Tyler, he served
as Smith County Judge, County
Commissioner and Fair President.
He was a member of the Texas
Legislature and Mayor of Tyler.




